





















































-3-

(iif) reissuance of original approval statement per request

(iv) review of revised lot layout document per request

(v) municipal facilities exemption checklist (former master
plan exemption) per application

$ 66-00 90.00
$ 125:00 175.00

$ 106-00 150.00

(vi) nonsignificance determinations/categorical exemption reviews:

(A) - individual/shared systems per drainfield

(B) - multiple-user non-public systems per lot or structure

(C) source specific mixing zone per drainfield
(D) - public systems per drainfield

(vil) storm drainage plan review:

$ 60:00 90.00
(plus $ 105-00
150.00 / hour for
review in excess
of two hours)

$ 3000 45.00
(plus $ £05-00
150.00 / hour for
review in excess
of two hours)

$ 200:00 275.00
per ARM
17.38.106 fee
schedule

(A) - exemptirom Circular DEQ-8 simple plan review per let project$ 40.00

(B) - plans-subjeetto Circular DEQ-8 standard plan review:
(I) per design project
(1) plus per lot

150.00

$ 180:00 250.00
$ 40.00 60.00
(plus $ £05-00
150.00 / hour for
review in excess
of 30 minutes
per lot)

(viii) preparation of environmental assessments/environmental impact

statements:
(ix) review for compliance with ARM 17.30.718

actual cost-
$900.00 (plus

AUTH: 76-4-105, MCA
IMP: 76-4-105, MCA

$150 / hour for
review in excess

of 6 hours).

REASON: The department is proposing to increase subdivision fees to cover
actual costs for reviewing plats and subdivisions, conducting inspections, and
conducting enforcement activities. The last major change to the subdivision fees
was in 2013. Previous fiscal year expenses and revenue were the following:

FY 17 Revenue $ 826,213.53 Expenses $ 921,385.02 Difference $-95,171.49
FY 18 Revenue $ 955,232.33 Expenses $ 971,050.56 Difference $ -15,818.23

MAR Notice No. 17-406

16-8/23/19

019



Average expenses exceeded average revenue by approximately 7 percent over the
past two fiscal years. Expenses to the department grew by over 5 percent between
FY 17 and FY 18. Assuming a conservative average increase in expenses of 2
percent per year, the department projects that fees will need to be increased by 40
percent to cover the department’s actual costs through 2027. The department has
projected expenses through this date to allow the department and contracted
counties to budget and plan for future needs and to provide long-term predictability
for the regulated community. The proposed fee increase used an average 40
percent increase per component, to the next five or ten cent or dollar increment.
Approximately 800 subdivision files per year will be impacted by this fee increase,
resulting in an approximate cumulative increase of $382,093 per year. The
department consulted with a broad representation of stakeholders, including
developers, consultants, engineers, and others in the regulated community, and has
received no negative feedback regarding these proposed fee increases.

In addition to this general increase in fees, the department is proposing to
make the following other amendments to ARM 17.36.802.

The department is proposing to amend (1)(a)(i) and (ii) so that townhouse
applications will be subject to the same fees as subdivision lots. Townhouses create
new lots that take as much time to review as other subdivision lots, and the fees
should reflect the time incurred in reviewing them. Together with the general fee
increase discussed above, this change will result in an increased fee of $125 for
each townhouse. The department does not maintain separate data for townhouse
applications, and each application contains a different number of townhouses.
Nevertheless, the department estimates that it receives approximately twenty
townhouse applications per year, with each project generally containing ten to
twenty townhouses.

The department is proposing to delete (1)(b)(iii))(B) and (C) and (1)(c)(vi)(A)
and (B), which are duplicative of (1)(b)(iii)(A) and (1)(c)(vi). This amendment will
have no impact on fees; it will merely delete the duplicative rule sections.

The department is proposing to update the terminology in (1)(d)(vii)(A) and
(B) to refer to "simple” and "standard" storm water plans instead of "exempt" and
"non-exempt” plans. This is necessary to conform the rule language with the 2018
edition of Department Circular DEQ-8. Instead of applying the general 40 percent
fee increase discussed above, the department is proposing to increase fees for
simple plans from $40 to $150, but on a per-project basis instead of a per-lot basis.
This is necessary because simple plans take a minimum of one hour of review time.
Approximately 1/3 of all subdivision applications include simple storm water plans, or
approximately 266 files per year. This will result in a cumulative increase of
approximately $29,620 per year. The department is proposing to amend
() (d)(vii)(B)(I) to refer to the "project” instead of the "design" and to amend
() (d)(vii)(B)(I) to say "plus per lot," both which are necessary to clarify the language
in the fee.

The department is proposing that applicants pay to cover the costs of the
department’s review to classify a subsurface wastewater treatment system as level
1a, level 1b, or level 2 under ARM 17.30.718. This review takes approximately six
hours of staff time. This new fee is necessary to cover the costs of this review

MAR Notice No. 17-406 16-8/23/19

020



-5-

because currently applicants pay no fee for this review. The department receives
approximately three of these applications per year.

17.38.106 FEES (1) remains the same.

(2) Department review will not be initiated until fees calculated under (2)(a)
through (f) and (5) have been received by the department. If applicable, the final
approval will not be issued until the calculated fees under (3) and (4) have been paid
in full. The total fee for the review of a set of plans and specifications is the sum of
the fees for the applicable parts or subparts listed in these subsections:

(a) The fee schedule for designs requiring review for compliance with
Department Circular DEQ-1 is set forth in Schedule 1, as follows:

SCHEDULE |

Policies
ultra violet disinfection

point-of-use/point-of-entry treatment

Section 1.0 Engineering Report
Section 3.1 Surface water
quality and quantity
structures
Section 3.2 Ground water
Section 4.1 Microscreening
Section 4.2 Clarification
standard clarification
solid contact units
Section 4.3 Filtration
rapid rate
pressure filtration
diatomaceous earth
slow sand
direct filtration
biologically active filtration
membrane filtration
micro and ultra filtration
bag and cartridge filtration
Section 4.4 Disinfection
Section 4.5 Softening
Section 4.6 lon Exchange
Section 4.7 Aeration
natural draft
forced draft
spray/pressure
packed tower
Section 4.8 Iron and manganese
Section 4.9 Fluoridation
Section 4.10 Stabilization

Section 4.11 Taste and odor control

MAR Notice No. 17-406

$ 760 1,000
$ 7060 1,000
$ 280 400

$ #60 1,000
$ 760 1,000
$840 1,200
$ 280 400

$ 760 1,000

$ 17466 2,000

$ 47560 2,500
$ 4460 2,000
$ 4460 2,000
$ 1,400 2,000
$ 4460 2,000
$ 1,400 2,000
$ 4460 2,000
$ 1,400 2,000

$ 420 600

$ 700 1,000
$ 700 1,000
$ 700 1,000

$ 280 400
$ 280 400
$ 280 400
$ 700 1,000
$ 700 1,000
$ 700 1,000
$ 420 600
$ 560 800

16-8/23/19

021



Section 4.12 Adsorptive media $ 700 1,000
Chapter 5 Chemical application $980 1,400
Chapter 6 Pumping facilities $ 980 1,400
Section 7.1 Plant storage $ 980 1,400
Section 7.2 Hydropneumatic tanks $ 420 600
Section 7.3 Distribution storage $980 1,400
Chapter 8 Distribution system
per lot fee $ 70 100
non-standard specifications $ 420 600
transmission distribution (per lineal foot) $ 625 0.35
rural distribution system (per lineal foot) $0:030.04
sliplining existing mains (per lineal foot) $6:150.20
Chapter 9 Waste disposal $ 700 1,000
Appendix A
new systems $ 280 400
modifications $ 140 200

(b) The fee schedule for designs requiring review for compliance with
Department Circular DEQ-2 is set forth in Schedule I, as follows:

SCHEDULE I

Chapter 10 Engineering reports and facility plans

engineering reports (minor) $ 280 400

comprehensive facility plan (major) $ 1,400 2,000
Chapter 30 Design of sewers

per lot fee $ 70 100

non-standard specifications $ 420 600

collection system (per lineal foot) $06:250.35

sliplining existing mains (per lineal foot) $62150.20
Chapter 40 Sewage pumping station

force mains (per lineal foot) $ 625 0.35

1000 gpm or less $ 766 1,000

greater than 1000 gpm $ 1,400 2,000
Chapter 60 Screening grit removal

screening devices and comminutors $ 420 600

grit removal $ 420 600

flow equalization $ 700 1,000
Chapter 70 Settling $ 12420 1,500
Chapter 80 Sludge handling $ 2,240 3,000
Chapter 90 Biological treatment $ 3,360 4,700

nonaerated treatment ponds $ 1,220 1,500

aerated treatment ponds $ 1,960 2,800
Chapter 100 Disinfection $900 1,200
Chapter 120 Irrigation and Rapid Infiltration Systems $ 986 1,400
Appendices A and C (per design) $980 1,400

MAR Notice No. 17-406 16-8/23/19

022



-7-

(c) The fee schedule for designs requiring review for compliance with
Department Circular DEQ-3 is set forth in Schedule 111, as follows:

SCHEDULE Il
Section 3.2 Ground water $ 840 1,200
Chapter 6 Pump facilities $ 420 600
Chapter 7 Finished storage/hydropneumatic tanks $ 420 600
Chapter 8 Distribution system $ 420 600

(d) The fee schedule for designs requiring review for compliance with
Department Circular DEQ-4 is set forth in Schedule 1V, as follows:

SCHEDULE IV
Chapter 4 Pressure Dosing $ 280 400
Chapter 5 Septic Tanks $ 280 400
Chapter 6 Soil Absorption Systems $ 280 400
Chapter 6, Subchapter 6.8 ETA and ET Systems $ 7606 1,000
Chapter 7, Subchapters 7.1, 7.2, and 7.3 Filters $ 280 400
Chapter 7, Subchapter 7.4 Aerobic Treatment $ 760 1,000
Chapter 7, Subchapter 7.5 Chemical
Nutrient-Reduction Systems $ 760 1,000
Chapter 7, Subchapter 7.6 Alternate Advanced
Treatment Systems $ 700 1,000
Chapter 8 Holding Tanks, Pit Privy, Seepage Pits,
Waste Segregation, Experimental Systems $ 280 400
Appendix D $ 280 400
Non-degradation Review $ 420 600

(e) The fee schedule for designs requiring review for compliance with
Department Circular DEQ-10 is set forth in Schedule V as follows:

SCHEDULE V
Spring box and collection lateral $ 350 500

() The fee schedule for designs requiring review for compliance with
Department Circular DEQ-16 is set forth in Schedule VI, as follows:

SCHEDULE VI
Cisterns $ 420 600

(3) Fees for review of plans and specifications not covered under (2) are
established by the department based on a charge of $165 150 per hour multiplied by
the time required to review the plans and specifications. The review time applied to
each set of plans and specifications will be determined by the review engineer and
documented with time sheets.

MAR Notice No. 17-406 16-8/23/19

023



-8-

(4) The fee for review of plans and specifications previously denied, for staff
time over two hours, is $2065 150 per hour, assessed in half-hour increments,
multiplied by the time required to review the plans and specifications. The review
time applied to each set of plans and specifications must be determined by the
review engineer and documented with time sheets.

(5) The fee for review of deviations is $200 300 per deviation.

(6) and (7) remain the same.

AUTH: 75-6-108, MCA
IMP: 75-6-108, MCA

REASON: The board is proposing to amend ARM 17.38.106 to increase fees
for department review of plans and specifications of public water supply and public
wastewater systems. Such increases are necessary to cover department costs in
conducting such reviews. The last major change to these fees was in 2010.
Previous fiscal year expenses and revenue were the following:

FY 17 Revenue $ 470,097.73 Expenses $ 498,450.95 Difference $ -28,353.22
FY 18 Revenue $ 606,894.58 Expenses $ 659,109.63 Difference $ -52,215.05

Average expenses exceeded average revenue by approximately 7 percent over the
past two fiscal years. Assuming a conservative average increase in expenses of 2
percent per year, the Public Water and Wastewater Engineering Review program
projects that fees will need to be increased by 40 percent to cover the department’s
actual costs through 2027. Using this time frame allows the department to budget
and plan for future needs and provides long-term predictability for the regulated
community. The proposed fee increase used an average 40 percent increase per
component, to the next five or ten cent or dollar increment. Approximately 400
public water and wastewater applications per year will be affected by these fee
increases, resulting in a cumulative increase of approximately $242,758 per year.
The department consulted with a broad representation of stakeholders, including
developers, consultants, engineers, and others in the regulated community, and has
received no negative feedback regarding these proposed fee increases.

4. The new rule proposed provides as follows:

NEW RULE | CERTIFYING AUTHORITY UNDER 76-4-127, MCA

(1) A county water and/or sewer district is eligible to be a certifying authority
under 76-4-127, MCA, if the district:

(a) is incorporated under Title 7, chapter 13;

(b) is in compliance with Title 75, chapters 5 and 6;

(c) is within a jurisdictional area covered by a growth policy pursuant to Title
76, chapter 1;

(d) has an on-staff or retained professional engineer to certify compliance
with department design standards for water, wastewater, and storm water facilities;
and

(e) has a utility master plan approved by the department within the past 10

MAR Notice No. 17-406 16-8/23/19

024



-9-

years that addresses capacity of the water and wastewater systems to serve
additional development in compliance with department design circulars.

(2) A municipality is eligible to be a certifying authority under 76-4-127, MCA,
if the municipality:

(a) is in compliance with Title 75, chapters 5 and 6;

(b) is a first or second class municipality or is within a jurisdictional area
covered by a growth policy pursuant to Title 76, chapter 1; and

(c) has an on-staff or retained professional engineer to certify compliance
with department design standards for water, wastewater and storm water facilities.

AUTH: 76-4-104, MCA
IMP: 76-4-104, 76-4-125, 76-4-127, MCA

REASON: Under 76-4-125 and 76-4-127, MCA, a subdivision may be
exempt from department review if a certifying authority certifies that the subdivision
will have adequate storm water drainage and that the subdivision will be served by
adequate water and wastewater facilities. Before 2019, this exemption was
available to a subdivider only if the governing body of certain municipalities certified
that the subdivision would be served by adequate municipal facilities. In 2019, the
Legislature enacted HB 55, which, among other things, expanded the exemption to
include county water and/or sewer districts and removed the statutory eligibility
criteria for municipalities. HB 55 directed the department to adopt eligibility
requirements for municipalities and county water and/or sewer districts to qualify as
a certifying authority under 76-4-127, MCA.

The department proposes New Rule | to comply with HB 55. Section (1) of
New Rule | provides the eligibility requirements for county water and/or sewer
districts, while (2) provides the eligibility requirements for municipalities.

Sections (1)(a) and (1)(b) require county water and/or sewer districts to be
incorporated under Title 7, chapter 13, and to be in compliance with Title 75,
chapters 5 and 6. These requirements are necessary to be consistent with the
statutory definition of "adequate county water and/or sewer district facilities" in 76-4
102, MCA.

Section (1)(c) requires the county water and/or sewer district to be within a
jurisdictional area covered by a growth policy pursuant to Title 76, chapter 1. This
requirement ensures that county water and sewer districts have planned for future
development and have already evaluated their water, wastewater, and storm water
needs, making additional oversite by the department is unnecessary.

Section (1)(d) requires the county water and/or sewer district to have an on-
staff or retained professional engineer to certify compliance with department design
standards for water, wastewater, and storm water facilities. Because the exemption
will allow a subdivision to avoid department subdivision review, professional
engineering certification is necessary to ensure that the county water and/or sewer
district is familiar with department minimum design standards for those facilities.

Section (1)(e) requires the county water and/or sewer district to have a utility
master plan approved by the department within the past ten years that addresses
capacity of the water and wastewater system to serve additional development in
compliance with department design circulars. A utility master plan is a planning and

MAR Notice No. 17-406 16-8/23/19

025



-10-

engineering tool that provides a road map to ensure that water and wastewater
facilities can reliably and efficiently serve the current and future needs of the county
water and/or sewer district. The plan must include current demands on the facilities,
proposed future demands, and an evaluation of the facilities’ capacity to serve future
additional demands when using this exemption.

The department considered adopting a minimum population threshold as the
basis for determining county water and/or sewer district eligibility. The department
rejected this approach because a population threshold would eliminate some smaller
districts that have adequately planed for future utility service while allowing other
districts that may not have done so.

Section (2)(a) requires municipalities to be in compliance with Title 75,
chapters 5 and 6, MCA. This requirement is necessary to be consistent with the
statutory definition of "adequate municipal facilities" in 76-4-102, MCA.

Section (2)(b) requires municipalities to be a first or second class municipality
or to be within a jurisdictional area covered by a growth policy pursuant to Title 76,
chapter 1, in order to be a certifying authority. First and second class municipalities
generally have adequately planned for future development, making additional
department oversite unnecessary. Municipalities with a growth policy also have
planned for future development, including their water, wastewater, and storm water
facility needs, making additional oversite by the department unnecessary.

Section (2)(c) requires a municipality to have an on-staff or retained
professional engineer to certify compliance with department design standards for
water, wastewater, and storm water facilities. Because the exemption will allow a
subdivision to avoid department subdivision review, professional engineering
certification is reasonably necessary to ensure that the municipality is familiar with
department minimum design standards regarding water, wastewater, and storm
water facilities.

5. Concerned persons may submit their data, views, or arguments, either
orally or in writing, at the hearing. Written data, views, or arguments may also be
submitted to Sandy Scherer, Legal Secretary, Department of Environmental Quality,
1520 E. Sixth Avenue, P.O. Box 200901, Helena, Montana 59620-0901; faxed to
(406) 444-4386; or e-mailed to sscherer@mt.gov, no later than 5:00 p.m. September
20, 2019. To be guaranteed consideration, mailed comments must be postmarked
on or before that date.

6. The board and department maintain a list of interested persons who wish
to receive notices of rulemaking actions proposed by this agency. Persons who
wish to have their name added to the list shall make a written request that includes
the name, e-mail, and mailing address of the person to receive notices and specifies
that the person wishes to receive notices regarding: air quality; hazardous
waste/waste oil; asbestos control; water/wastewater treatment plant operator
certification; solid waste; junk vehicles; infectious waste; public water supply; public
sewage systems regulation; hard rock (metal) mine reclamation; major facility siting;
opencut mine reclamation; strip mine reclamation; subdivisions; renewable energy
grants/loans; wind energy, wastewater treatment or safe drinking water revolving
grants and loans; water quality; CECRA; underground/above ground storage tanks;

MAR Notice No. 17-406 16-8/23/19

026



-11-

MEPA; or general procedural rules other than MEPA. Notices will be sent by e-mail
unless a mailing preference is noted in the request. Such written request may be
mailed or delivered to Sandy Scherer, Legal Secretary, Department of
Environmental Quality, 1520 E. Sixth Ave., P.O. Box 200901, Helena, Montana
59620-0901, faxed to the office at (406) 444-4386, e-mailed to Sandy Scherer at
sscherer@mt.gov, or may be made by completing a request form at any rules
hearing held by the board or department.

7. Sarah Clerget, attorney for the board, or another attorney for the Agency
Legal Services Bureau, has been designated to preside over and conduct the
hearing.

8. The bill sponsor contact requirements of 2-4-302, MCA, does apply. The
sponsor was notified via regular mail on May 29, 2019.

9. With regard to the requirements of 2-4-111, MCA, the board and the
department have determined that the amendment of the above-referenced rules will
significantly and directly impact small businesses.

10. These rules will become effective January 1, 2020.

Reviewed by: BOARD OF ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
s/ BY: /s/

EDWARD HAYES CHRISTINE DEVENY

Rule Reviewer Chair

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY

BY: /s/
SHAUN McGRATH
Director

Certified to the Secretary of State, August 13, 2019.

MAR Notice No. 17-406 16-8/23/19

027



Montana Department \ IVI
of Environmental Quality Board of Environmental Review EI I IO

TO: Sarah Clerget, Hearing Examiner
Board of Environmental Review

FROM: Lindsay Ford, Board Secreta
P.O. Box 200901
Helena, MT 59620-0901
DATE: July 9, 2019

SUBJECT: Board of Environmental Review Case No. BER 2019-06 WQ,

BEFORE THE BOARD OF ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

OF THE STATE OF MONTANA

IN THE MATTER OF: NOTICE OF APPEAL
AND REQUEST FOR HEARING BY ALPINE
PACIFIC UTILITIES REGARDING
ISSUANCE OF MPDES PERMIT NO.

MTX000164 Case No. BER 2019-06 WQ

On July 3, 2019 the BER has received the attached request for hearing.

Please serve copies of pleadings and correspondence on me and on the following DEQ
representatives in this case.

Kirsten Bowers Jon Kenning, Bureau Chief

Legal Counsel Water Protection Bureau

Department of Environmental Quality Department of Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 200901 P.O. Box 200901

Helena, MT 59620-0901 Helena, MT 59620-0901
Attachments

028



Victoria A. Marquis

Holland & Hart LLp

401 North 31st Street

Suite 1500

P.O. Box 639

Billings, Montana 59103-0639
Telephone: (406) 252-2166
Fax: (406) 252-1669
vamarquis@hollandhart.com

ATTORNEY FOR ALPINE PACIFIC
UTILITIES

BEFORE THE BOARD OF ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
OF THE STATE OF MONTANA

IN THE MATTER OF: CAUSE NO.

THE NOTICE OF APPEAL AND
REQUEST FOR HEARING BY NOTICE OF APPEAL
ALPINE PACIFIC UTILITIES
REGARDING ISSUANCE OF
MPDES PERMIT NO. MTX000164

Pursuant to Mont. Code Ann. § 75-5-403(2) and Admin R. Mont.
17.30.1024(9), Alpine Pacific Utilities, as the permit applicant, appeals the
issuance of, and requests a hearing before the Board of Environmental Review
(“Board”) on, the Montana Ground Water Pollution Control System (“MGWPCS”)
Permit No. MTX000164 (“Permit”) issued to Alpine Pacific Ultilities by the
Montana Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ”). The Board has authority
to hear contested case appeals of DEQ’s MGWPCS permitting decisions, such that

the Board may affirm, modify, or reverse DEQ’s permitting action. Alpine Pacific

029



Utilities has raised issues with the Permit on multiple occasions with DEQ,
submitted written comments to the draft Permit, and now timely appeals the
Permit.

Alpine Pacific Utilities owns and manages the wastewater treatment system
for the Glacier Ranch Subdivision, serving 152 residential homes and
11 commercial lots near Kalispell, Montana. The Permit, originally effective
June 1, 2007 and expiring on May 31, 2012, was transferred to Alpine Pacific
Utilities by Permit Modification dated January 17, 2017. Alpine Pacific Utilities
then filed a Permit Modification application on October 6, 2017.

Several back-and-forth communications, including multiple emails, letters
and in-person meetings, occurred between DEQ and Alpine Pacific Utilities after
the modification application. The Permit Fact Sheet details some, but not all of
those communications. Importantly, in July 2018, both parties recognized data
indicating that the nearest surface water, Trumbull Creek, may be a losing stream!
or may be perched water? such that it might not receive discharge from the
Permitted facility. That circumstance would impact the effluent limitation
calculations, non-degradation analysis and the informational needs for such

calculations and analysis.

I A losing stream loses water as it flows downstream due to water infiltrating into the ground and recharging the
local groundwater.
2 perched water is separated from the main body of groundwater by relatively impermeable layers.

2
030



The Permit Fact Sheet asserts that Alpine Pacific Utilities “requested a
conservative permit” without appropriate effluent limitation determinations or non-
degradation analysis considering the losing character of Trumbull Creek. Permit
Fact Sheet, § 1.2. However, that is not Alpine Pacific Utilities’ recollection, nor
was it their intent. Alpine Pacific Utilities serves residential homes in the Glacier
Ranch Subdivision and requires a permit that allows continued, reasonable, cost-
effective operation. The Permit requires what are likely cost-prohibitive treatment
methods that are unrealistic and not feasible.

In light of these concerns and others, Alpine Pacific Utilities, in its comment
letter to the draft Permit, respectfully requested that “the draft permit not be
finalized at this time and that DEQ stay further proceedings on the draft permit
until the following issues [the status of Trumbull Creek as a losing stream, the need
for a fate and transport model (which Alpine Pacific Utilities offered to contract
for, should DEQ require one after Trumbull Creek’s character as a losing stream is
determined), and the design capacity of the wastewater treatment system] are
addressed and appropriately resolved.” Exhibit A, APU Comment Letter, p. 1
(May 3, 2019). Alpine Pacific Utilities further requested that DEQ “contact us at
your earliest convenience to arrange for resolution of the three [issues noted
above].” Ex. A, p. 4. Instead, by email dated June 4, 2019, DEQ issued the draft

Permit as final.

031



Based on DEQ’s Response to Comment document, Alpine Pacific Utilities
learned that DEQ now, without additional data, views Trumbull Creek as a
confirmed gaining stream. That seems to require that a fate and transport model be
completed; however, DEQ has issued the Permit as final without waiting for
Alpine Pacific Utilities to contract for such a model, even though Alpine Pacific
Utilities offered to do so in its Comment Letter. Further, the Response to
Comment document now provides DEQ’s view of the wastewater system design
capacity issues, which appears contrary to previous communications with other
programs at DEQ, without opportunity for Alpine Pacific Utilities to appropriately
address and resolve the issue.

Although Alpine Pacific Utilities would rather not incur litigation expenses
and burden the Board with issues that can likely be addressed through additional
study and communications with DEQ, the issuance of the Permit as final requires
this appeal.

Alpine Pacific Utilities objects to the Permit on multiple grounds:

1. Sections 1.2 through 1.4 of the Fact Sheet do not fairly or accurately
represent the communications between DEQ and Alpine Pacific Utilities. Alpine
Pacific Utilities has not requested a conservative approach to the permit limits.
There is no mention of communications regarding the character of Trumbull Creek

as a losing stream or a perched aquifer stream. Nor is there any discussion of the

032



mass balance analysis that DEQ originally suggested and that was completed and
submitted to DEQ. There is no mention of the January 17, 2018 submittal from
Alpine Pacific Utilities to DEQ. DEQ misstates conclusions reached during the
April 3, 2018 meeting, where a fate and transport model was discussed. That
April 3, 2018 meeting was prior to the data collection which suggests that
Trumbull Creek is a losing stream in the vicinity of the discharge, which likely
negates the need for complex fate and transport modeling.

2. Trumbull Creek has been incorrectly characterized as “downgradient”
of the discharge in Section 1.4 and elsewhere in the Fact Sheet, in spite of data to
the contrary that has been submitted to DEQ. Such incorrect characterization
impacts the effluent limitations, mixing zone determination, special conditions, and
compliance schedule in the Permit.

3. The Fact Sheet and Draft Permit, including Fact Sheet Sections 1.4,
4.0 and page 3 of the Draft Permit, should have, but failed to provide a mixing
zone. No mixing zone analysis is provided, even though Alpine Pacific Utilities
specifically requested a mixing zone and the current permit contains a mixing
zone.

4. Section 2.2 of the Fact Sheet refers to a wastewater treatment system
design capacity of 52,000 gpd and erroneously presumes that an additional

drainfield is required for the 100,000 gpd capacity. This error impacts the effluent

033



limitations, mixing zone determination, special conditions, and compliance
schedule in the Permit and requires a revised Environmental Assessment.

5. The Fact Sheet, including Sections 2.5 and 2.6, and the Draft Permit
fail to note or consider any of the data provided to DEQ regarding the apparent
losing character of Trumbull Creek. Such incorrect characterization impacts the
effluent limitations, mixing zone determination, special conditions, and compliance
schedule in the Permit.

6. The need for an ambient monitoring well referenced in Fact Sheet
Sections 2.7 and 5.2A and on pages 8 and 12 of the Draft Permit was somewhat
clarified by DEQ in its Response to Comments; however, given that the issue of
whether Trumbull Creek is a losing stream or perched water remains unconfirmed,
the need and purpose of the requested ambient monitoring well is not certain and
likely erroneous.

7. Section 3.3 of the Fact Sheet notes two Bitterrooters for Planning, Inc.
cases. This permit is distinguishable from those cases because here, data suggests
that Trumbull Creek does not flow all the time and that it is a losing stream in the
vicinity of the discharge. Therefore, any impacts from the discharge will not be
seen in Trumbull Creek and the Bitterrooters cases provide no additional
requirements for this situation. Such incorrect characterization of Trumbull Creek

and inappropriate application of the caselaw impacts the effluent limitations,

034



mixing zone determination, special conditions, and compliance schedule in the

Permit.,

8. Alpine Pacific Utilities objects to the effluent limitations provided in

the Draft Permit and Fact Sheet. Alpine Pacific Utilities never requested the

conservative approach taken by DEQ and the effluent limitations do not accurately

reflect the losing character of Trumbull Creek, do not appropriately consider
background concentrations of pollutants, and do not account for the fact that the
discharge will first discharge underground where dilution and attenuation will
impact its quality prior to any potential contact with surface water. Notably, the
effluent limitations are more restrictive than the current permit limits by several
orders of magnitude. Given that no violations have been cited under the current
permit, the drastic change in limitations compared to the increased flow is
unwarranted. The proposed effluent limitations likely require cost-prohibitive
treatment methods that are unrealistic and not feasible.

9. The Permit fails to consider ambient nitrogen levels, resulting in
inappropriate effluent limitations, an improper mixing zone determination, and
unnecessary special conditions and compliance schedule in the Permit.

10.  The Permit was issued without submission of “all of the requested

information” in violation of Admin. R. Mont. 17.30.1024.

035



DATED this 3rd day of July, 2019.

Victoria A. Marquis / ’Z

Holland & Hart LLp

401 North 31st Street

Suite 1500

P.O. Box 639

Billings, Montana 59103-0639

ATTORNEY FOR ALPINE PACIFIC
UTILITIES

036



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

I hereby certify that on this 3rd day of July, 2019, I caused to be served a
true and correct copy of the foregoing document and any attachments to all parties

or their counsel of record as set forth below:

Lindsay Ford [ORIGINAL]
Secretary, Board of Environmental Review

Montana Department of Environmental Review
P.O. Box 200901

[ ]U.S. Mail
[X] Overnight Mail
[ ] Hand Delivery
[ ] Facsimile

Helena, MT 59620-0901 [X] E-Mail
Lindsay.Ford@mt.gov
Sarah Clerget, Hearing Examiner [X] U.S. Mail

Agency Legal Services Bureau
1712 Ninth Avenue
P.O. Box 201440

[ ] Overnight Mail
[ ]Hand Delivery
[ ]Facsimile

Helena, MT 59620-1440 [X] E-Mail
sclerget@mt.gov

asolem@mt.gov

Kirsten Bowers [X] U.S. Mail

Montana Department of Environmental Quality
1520 East Sixth Avenue
P.O. Box 200901

[ ] Overnight Mail
[ ] Hand Delivery
[ ]Facsimile

Helena, MT 59620-0901 [X] E-Mail
kbowers@mt.gov

sscherer@mt.gov

Jon Kenning, Bureau Chief [X] U.S. Mail

Montana Department of Environmental Quality
Water Protection Bureau
P.O. Box 200901

Helena, MT 59620-0901
jkenning@mt.gov

[ ] Overnight Mail
[ ] Hand Delivery
[ ] Facsimile

[X] E-Mail

13198715_v1

037




HOLLAND&HART. IR o vars

Phone (406) 896-4612
Fax (406) 206-0084
vamarqguis@hollandhart.com

SENT VIA EMAIL TO DEQWPBPUBLICCOMMENTS@MT.GOV

DEQ Water Quality Division
Water Protection Bureau
P.O. Box 200901

Helena, MT 59620

RE:

Montana Ground Water Pollution Control System Draft Permit MTX000164

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept these additional comments on behalf of Alpine Pacific Utilities for the draft
permit MTX000164 proposed by DEQ. This letter reiterates some comments previously
provided by letter dated April 3, 2019 from Justin Ahmann to Chris Boe. Please consider both
that letter and this letter as public comments submitted on behalf of Alpine Pacific Ultilities.
Additionally, Alpine Pacitic Utilities requests that the draft permit not be finalized at this time
and that DEQ stay further proceedings on the draft permit until the following issues are
addressed and appropriately resolved:

1.

T406.252.2166 F406.252,1669 EXHIBIT A Alaska

401 North 31st Street, Suite 1500

Billings, MY 58101-1277
www.hollandhart.com

Clarify the status of Trumbull Creek as a losing stream in the vicinity of the
discharge. As noted in the email exchange between Justin Ahmann and Eric
Sivers in July 2018 (referenced and attached to the April 3, 2019 letter), evidence
suggests that Trumbull Creek is a losing stream. Past monitoring of Trumbull
Creek revealed that it was a losing stream and the more recent data confirms that
the stream work did not change the character of the stream as losing within the
vicinity of the discharge. See attached Glacier Ranch — Trumbull Creek
Rehabilitation, Sheet 5 (RLK Hydro 2007). If that is the case, then additional
modeling efforts scem unnccessary. Please let us know what additional
information, including length of time, frequency, and type of data collection, is
needed to confirm this condition. If this condition is confirmed, is additional
modeling required?

As noted in the April 3, 2019 letter, despite repeated requests for information
related to fate and transport modeling, Alpine Pacific Utilities was not aware of
the previous QUAL2K modeling work done for this permit during the 2007
permitting effort, when the permit was under different ownership. Please provide
all of that QUALZK information, including inputs, calculations, and resulting
data, as available. Should DEQ require modeling in addition to information that
may confirm the losing character of Trumbull Creek, the previous QUAL2K
modeling information is requested so that Alpine Pacific Utilities may, either

Utah
Washington, D.C.
Wyoming

Montana
Nevada *
New Mexico

Colorado
idaho

038



HOLLAN D &HART E DEQ Water Quality Division

May 3, 2019
Page 2

internally or by hiring an outside hydrologist, recreate or revise the model, as
appropriate, to incorporate the now slightly deeper channel of Trumbull Creek.

3. DEQ’s draft Environmental Assessment (EA) for the draft permit erroneously
suggests that the drainfield at the site must be expanded to process the proposed
increase in wastewater volume. Although the design capacity of the treatment
system listed in the Fact Sheet and Draft Permit is listed as 52,000 gpd, that does
not include consideration of the fact that the system includes advanced treatment,
which will be utilized at the 100,000 gpd level and allows for a reduction of the
drainfield by 50 percent. See Section 7.1.1, Circular DEQ 4; DEQ, “List of
Subsurface Wastewater Treatment Systems (SWTS) that are Approved as a
Nitrogen-Reducing System” (Updated June 2018). Therefore, the EA’s
references to “the future drainfield” are incorrect. The advanced treatment feature
of the Santec system, which will be in use at the higher volume, means that no
additional drainfield is needed for the 100,000 gpd design capacity.

The following comments and questions pertain to the Permit Fact Sheet, Draft Permit and
EA:

. As noted in the April 3, 2019 letter, Sections 1.2 through 1.4 of the Fact Sheet do
not fairly or accurately represent the communications between DEQ and Alpine
Pacific Utilities. Alpine Pacific Utilities has not requested a conservative approach
to the permit limits. There is no mention of communications regarding the
character of Trumbull Creek as a losing stream or a perched aquifer stream. Nor is
there any discussion of the mass balance analysis that DEQ originally suggested
and that was completed and submitted to DEQ. In fact, there is no mention at all
of the January 17, 2018 submittal from Alpine Pacific Utilities to DEQ. DEQ
misstates conclusions reached during the April 3, 2018 meeting, where a fate and
transport model was discussed. Of course, that was prior to the data collection
which suggests that Trumbull Creek remains a losing stream in the vicinity of the
discharge, which seems to negate the need for complex fate and transport
modeling.

® Trumbull Creek has been incorrectly characterized as “downgradient” of the
discharge in Section 1.4 and elsewhere in the Fact Sheet, in spite of data to the
contrary that has been submitted to DEQ.

. The Fact Sheet and Draft Permit, including Fact Sheet Sections 1.4, 4.0 and page 3
of the Draft Permit, should have, but failed to provide a mixing zone. No mixing

zone analysis is provided, even though Alpine Pacific Utilities specifically
requested a mixing zone and the current permit contains a mixing zone.

EXHIBIT A

039



HOLLAN D &HARTL" E DEQ Water Quality Division

May 3, 2019
Page 3

° As noted above in item #3, Section 2.2 of the Fact Sheet refers to a design capacity
of 52,000 gpd and erroneously presumes that an additional drainfield is required
for the 100,000 gpd capacity. This error seems to have impacted the EA and the
Draft Permit and should be corrected.

) Sections 2.3, 2.8 and other areas of the Fact Sheet and Draft Permit refer to and
scem based upon “reporting errors in regards to the submitted nitrogen data.”
Alpine Pacific Utilities objects to this statement and to DEQ’s refusal to consider
the data. Alpine Pacific Utilities is unaware of any reporting errors, Please
provide more information on DEQ’s asserted reporting errors.

® The Fact Sheet, including Sections 2.5 and 2.6, and the Draft Permit fail to note or
consider any of the data provided to DEQ regarding the apparent losing character
of Trumbull Creek. This results in inappropriate permit conditions and
requirements,

® The need for an ambient monitoring well referenced in Fact Sheet Sections 2.7 and
5.2A and on pages 8 and 12 of the Draft Permit is unclear. If the intent is to use
the well to collect hydrology data regarding the losing character of Trumbull
Creek, it does not appear designed to help with that analysis. Please explain the
need for this new monitoring well.

° Section 3.3 of the Fact Sheet notes two Bitterrooters for Planning, Inc. cases, This
permit is distinguishable from those cases because here, data suggests that
Trumbull Creek does not flow all the time and that it is a losing stream in the
vicinity of the discharge. Therefore, any impacts from the discharge will not be
seen in Trumbull Creek and the Bitterrooters cases provide no additional
requirements for this situation.

. Alpine Pacific Utilities objects to the effluent limitations provided in the Draft
Permit and Fact Sheet, Alpine Pacific Utilities never requested the conservative
approach taken by DEQ and the effluent limitations do not accurately reflect the
losing character of Trumbull Creek or the fact that the discharge will first
discharge underground where dilution and attenuation will impact its quality.
Notably, the effluent limitations are more restrictive than the current permit limits
by several orders of magnitude, Given that no violations have been cited under the
current permit, the drastic change in limitations compared to the increased flow is
unwarranted. The proposed effluent limitations likely require cost-prohibitive
treatment methods that are unrealistic and not feasible.

EXHIBIT A

040



HOLLAN D& HART ‘l DEQ Water Quality Division
May 3, 2019
Page 4

Please contact us at your earliest convenience to arrange for resolution of the three
numbered issues provided on pages 1 and 2 of this letter. Additionally, please confirm that DEQ
will stay the issuance of this permit until the three numbered issues can be addressed and
appropriately resolved.

Sincerely,

Victoria A, Marquis
for Holland & Hart LLP

VAM:asf

Enclosure
12439870 _1.docx

EXHIBIT A

041



Elation
Vudival S29% 410

Groundwater Monitoring Records

Tacsiar Rk WySoohessy » WLS Wk Deta

1
g8
i

3
b]

-
BoOR

3
i3

Aaboel Watar Soste Opitats Davatiin fhoit

i

4
3

e o

Tiena

[ e
g Dy e S

Wacer Raneh Wyerakogy M8 Well Date

Retont e TOVR Baatens Devethin (het]

s Mgt SmE 005 Needs DS
Time

e iooee BavoEar memGrzurd Lt

Guscher Ranch Hysraiogy, W15 We Dats

Adtua) Virbes 14300 Ructaes Eidraties InaTE

ASTest Wises Tabde qurtiae Cusanaon (e}

- $0.00

1350
2 S
S
&
- Trumble Creek
%w@., s Plan View
RECATH

@ 14
& M3

Gicher Ranch Hydroiogy: M16 Well Data

MD4

&

etz A

Tt

Septt

e et BesaCDn e roa) v

Gacer Ranch Hydrology: H20 Well Cats

i &
w O o o S @My
i 5 & s
H | O
. S — S MR B 18 - 50.00
H
i N @ J
fum & M21
H S~ M3 @ &
2805 b e - o et M2 &
® bl
-
Weas meT Gedh  dedS Al Mews  Gwor  hew trcos 2028
Yo
P ————
Trumble Creek
Longitudinal Profile
S, 1350° 2025
5400 : i : : i
B ! . M :
e !
XS] | i
5200 i ! Expadon Svosny Channe! i
wm H Tt — \nl/l!
o Sropeens B S R R T B s S S W - : /‘\I.I‘;\I.I.
o S Y N & 3 ;T i 5. g g5 S s I
) ¥ f SE = s g & &3 s 3
B = v 4 4 & . L W« Ay A ke R - e bl
P = = P 2 £ x v e, s = 3 Ze & =8
= e 1R 1500 1550 war 165 700 T 1803 250 pion) 1958 2000 fors)
Distance - feet

RLK HYDRO

, RO, Box 1578

AB4N. Wi §1

prpteakodys

Kallspell, Stontarty 59503
{400) 752-2025  FAX (408) 267-4125

T
Sheet 5

SCALE

~Trumble Cresk Rehabllitation

Glacler Ranch
DESIGN BY: MMS
_DRAWN BY: VJM 04/15/05

TITLE

REVISION: VJM 08/06/07

REVISION:

revision: = XHIBIT A

REVISION:

REVIEWED BY:
APPROVED BY:

042




	08092019Agenda DRAFT
	0522019 minutes Draft
	05312019 Minutes DRAFT
	III.A.1. Executive Summary
	III.A.1. Notice of Public Hearing
	III.B.1. Notice of Appeal
	2019-06 WQ
	Notice of Appeal




